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From: Willson, Stephen SM
Sent: Tue Jul 06 21:05:56 2010
To: Schott, David W

Cc: McAughan, Kelly; Kurtz, Jessica A; Memill, Robert C
Subject: RE: Macondo PVC
Importance: Normal

David - | have spoken with Bob Merrll and have more context now around the question being asked. 1 will do some
work using the better quality Na Kika area compressibility data that we have and will revise the predictions of
compressibilitv, The initial response was more to do with what we measured on the Macondo RSWCs, which as you
correctly point out have some inherent biases.
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